From: Hopwa <Hopwa@hud.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 3:35 PM

To: HOPWA-L@HUDLIST.HUD.GOV

Subject: HUD Awards Nearly $30 Million to Local HIV/AIDS Housing Programs

HUD Awards Nearly $30 Million to Local HIV/AIDS Housing Programs
Funding offers stable housing for individuals and families at risk of homelessness.

WASHINGTON - The Office of HIV/AIDS Housing under the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) has announced the allocation of $29,661,629 for Housing
Opportunities for Persons With AIDS (HOPWA) Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) Renewal
and Replacement Grants. These grants assist with tenant-based rental assistance, supportive
services, and other housing activities. The announcement is the first of two rounds of grants
that will be made available.

“Access to safe, stable, and affordable housing is a critical social determinant of health,”
said HUD Secretary Marcia L. Fudge. “I am proud of the role HUD plays to prevent
discrimination against people with HIV, expand access to HIV housing and services, and,
ultimately, reduce stigma.”

Research shows that a stable home is critical to the well-being of people with HIV, and results in
better health outcomes including viral suppression, and there is overwhelming evidence that
has established an undetectable viral load means the virus is untransmittable. In addition to
housing assistance, these local programs will provide access to supportive services such as case
management, mental health services, substance use prevention, and employment training. The
combination of housing assistance and supportive services is critical in sustaining housing
stability, promoting better health outcomes, and increasing quality of life, which promotes self-
sufficiency efforts for those able to transition to the private housing market.

Since 1992, HUD’s HOPWA Program has provided national leadership and resources that
support developing and operating high-quality supportive housing programs. Under the
HOPWA Program, HUD provides grants to cities, states, and nonprofit organizations to provide
housing assistance and supportive services to low-income persons with HIV and their families.
By assisting with housing and related services, the HOPWA program helps persons with HIV
enter into housing, access and remain in medical care, and adhere to complex treatment
regimens. More information on the HOPWA program is available

at https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/hopwa/.

Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) Permanent Supportive Housing
Renewal and Replacement Awards
To read the full grants’ project summaries, click here.


https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/hopwa/
https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/PA/documents/Project_Descriptions_HOPWA_29M.pdf

Award

State Awardee Amount

AK | Alaska Housing Finance Corp $924,965.00
AL | AIDS Alabama, Inc. $987,317.00
AL Health Services Center, Inc $915,881.00
AZ | Cochise County $643,013.00
AZ | Pima County $1,425,283.00
CA | Alameda County $1,561,072.00
GA | City of Savannah, Daniel Flagg Villas $261,995.00
GA | City of Savannah, Project House Call $692,757.00
HI | Maui A.LLD.S. Foundation $1,520,103.00
IL | AIDS Foundation of Chicago $1,483,450.00
IL AIDS Foundation of Chicago $1,422,571.00
N ;Iézici)szd of Trustees of the University of Illinois, College of $1.311.404.00
KY | Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government $1,506,791.00
MA | Action, Inc. $1,300,585.00
MN | Clare Housing $994,072.00
MN | Clare Housing $431,806.00
MN | The Salvation Army $473,084.00
MS | Grace House $1,266,240.00
MT | State of Montana $1,512,514.00




NH | City of Nashua $1,532,092.00
NH | Harbor Homes, Inc. $512,470.00
OR | Oregon Health Authority $1,453,052.00
TN | Kingsport Housing & Redevelopment Authority $1,133,529.00
VI Meeting the Needs of Our Community $1,510,082.00
VT | Vermont Housing and Conservation Board $1,497,540.00
WI | Vivent $1,387,961.00

The link to this HUD press release can be accessed here:
https://www.hud.gov/press/press releases media advisories/HUD No 23 205
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Housing is an effective structural intervention in ending the HIV epidemic in the United States.

Each year, HOPWA ensures housing stability for more than 100,000 American households that are low-income and living
with HIV.

Want to know more about HOPWA? Go to https://www.hud.qov/program _offices/comm planning/hopwa

HEHHHH R R

We hope that you will want to continue receiving information from HUD.
We safeguard our lists and do not rent, sell, or permit the use of our lists by others, at any time, for any reason.

HUD COVID-19 Resources and Fact Sheets

If you wish to be added or removed from this mail list, please go here and follow the instructions to either subscribe or
unsubscribe.


https://www.hud.gov/press/press_releases_media_advisories/HUD_No_23_205
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/hopwa
https://www.hud.gov/coronavirus
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